SFA CRC: Election of Committee for the year 2006-07

Dear Member of the St Francis of Assisi Catholic Ramblers Club,

The enclosed programme contains the formal announcement of the Annual General Meeting of the Club which this year will be held on Saturday 7 October at 4 30 pm in the Church Hall at St Mary Moorfields, Eldon Street. A most important item on the agenda for the AGM will be the election of a new committee to run the club for the next year. It is most important that new people come forward for election. Below are two nomination forms for use in putting forward nominations for election to the committee (you can get more forms by contacting the secretary). Please consider allowing yourself to be put forward or persuade your friends who are full members of the club to accept nomination by you. Please also ensure that there is a seconder's signature on the form and do not just send it in in the hopes that Helen will organise a seconder.

				Nom	ination	Form:						
NB Please ret 23 September 2	urn to 006	Helen	Hunt,	157	Coteford	Street,	Tooti	ng, L	ondon	SW17	8NT	
NNB: If you we constitution (ov	rish to p erleaf) a	ropose and ser	e a motion	on you he san	ne addres	sure tha s to arriv	t it acc ve by Sa	ords v aturda	with the	e provisi ptember	ions of	t
I wish to nomin position for which	ate ch you w	rish to 1	nominate	:):	(NA	ME) for 1	the posi	tion o	f (Pleas	se place	a 🗸 by	t
Secretary	()		T	reasurer		()				
Ramble List Cor	npiler	()		Cor	nmittee N	1ember	()			
Proposer	•••••••	••••••		•••••	••••••	•••••	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	(P	lease si	gn <u>and</u> p	rint na	n
Seconder								(I	Please s	ign <u>and</u> p	rint na	m
-	son nom	inated		••••••			••••••					
Signature of pers	son nom	inated				g dotted	••••••					
Signature of pers	son nom	inated	N	\$<	Cut alon	g dotted orm	line					
Signature of pers	elen Hu	inated	7 Cotefo	>< omin	Cut alon ation F	g dotted orm ng, Lone	line	17 8N	IT by 2	23 Septe	mber 2	
Signature of personal sease return to H	elen Hush to proverleaf)	inated opose a and s	Noteformotion end it to	omin you re the sa	Cut alon ation F eet, Tooti nust ensu ame addr	g dotted orm ng, Lone ess to ar	line lon SW	178N Is with Satur	T by 2 h the proday 2 S	23 Septembrovisions Septemb	mber 2 s of the er.	0
Signature of personal sease return to H NB: If you wis constitution (o	elen Hush to proverleaf)	inated opose a and s	Notefor motion end it to	omin you the s	Cut alon ation F eet, Tooti nust ensu ame addr	g dotted orm ng, Lone re that is ess to ar he position	ine ine SW accordance by on of (P	178N Is with Satur	T by 2 h the proday 2 S	23 Septembrovisions Septemb	mber 2 s of the er.	0(
Signature of personal sease return to H NB: If you wis constitution (or to nominate	elen Hush to proverleaf)	inated opose a and s	Noteformotion end it to	ominothe since a sure	Cut alon ation F eet, Tooti nust ensu ame addr AME) for t	g dotted orm ng, Lone re that it ess to ar he positio	ine ine SW accordance by on of (P	17 8N Is with Satur lease p	T by 2 h the proday 2 S	23 Septembrovisions Septemb	mber 2 s of the er.	0
Signature of personal sease return to H NB: If you wis constitution (or to nominate	elen Hush to proverleaf) inate):	inated opose a and s	Noteformotion and it to	omin omin the second	Cut alon ation F eet, Tooti nust ensu ame addr AME) for the	g dotted orm ng, Lone re that it ess to ar he position (Member	line lon SW accord rive by on of (P	17 8N Is with Satur lease p	T by 2 h the proday 2 Solace a	23 Septembrovisions by the	mber 2 s of the er. position	0

ST FRANCIS OF ASSISI CATHOLIC RAMBLERS' CLUB

Approved by His Eminence, the Cardinal Archbishop of Westminster Affiliated to the Ramblers Association. Registered Charity No. 306089

CONSTITUTION

The Club shall be called the St. Francis of Assisi Catholic Ramblers Club.

Full membership of the Club shall be open to Catholics only. (As) amended - 1983).

The Club shall seek approval by the Cardinal Archbishop.

The object of the Club shall be to promote social intercourse amongst Catholics chiefly by means of rambling.

RULES

1 The Headquarters of the Club shall be St Mary Moorfields, Eldon St EC2M 7LS and the Rector for the time being of that Church shall he entitled to the Presidency of the Club.

2 The Club shall be governed by an Honorary Committee which shall control the funds.

- a) At each Annual General Meeting a Committee shall be elected consisting of a Secretary, Treasurer and six other members, so elected that there shall be four ladies, and four gentlemen. All committee members shall be full members (as amended 1983)
- b) No member who has served on the Committee for two or more years consecutively may be nominated for a further term before the Annual General Meeting, and then only if insufficient candidates are standing to fulfil Rule 2(a) (as amended 1974).

c) If any member of the Committee shall resign the Committee shall have the power to fill the vacancy.

d) The Committee may appoint sub-committees and the sub-committees in addition to their own number shall have as ex-officio member a member appointed by and from the Committee of the club. The subcommittee shall have the potential of co-option as the committee shall determine and the sub-committee shall have the right to appoint their own officers.

e) The Committee as elected by the Annual General Meeting shall elect their own Chairman. The Chairman shall vacate

the Chair during the presence of the President of the Club at any Meeting.

3 Deleted (1966).

 $\overline{4}$ The President, on the recommendation of the Committee. shall have the power to terminate or suspend the membership of any members if he deems is necessary.

5 The Club year shall commence on the 4th of October. but the financial year shall commence on the 1st September preceding (as amended - 1968).

6 Subscriptions to the Club shall be fixed at the Annual General Meeting, as amended - 1983). Married members shall pay one joint subscription. Subscriptions shall fall due on 4th October and if unpaid by December 31st, membership shall be deemed to have lapsed. The subscription paid by new members who join after 31st July of one year will carry their membership through until the end of the following year. Life membership shall be available to members of 10 years standing at ten times the current year's subscription which will not be refundable. In the case of married couples, provided one of the partners has been a member for 10 years, they will be eligible for life membership.

Application for membership shall be made after three rambles have been attended and shall be considered by the

Committee who shall have the power to accept or reject, subject to the approval of the President where necessary.

7A (Inserted 2005) In the event that the Club should cease operation due to lack of membership, then any remaining funds shall be donated to the Ramblers Association.

8 Deleted (1988).

The Annual Mass shall be said on the Sunday within the octave of the feast of St Francis (4th October) or on the prevent sunday.

10 Mass shall be said annually for deceased members of the Club.

a) The Annual General Meeting shall be held on the nearest convenient date after the 4th October. Extraordic y General Meetings may be convened at the request of the Committee or 20 ordinary members.

b) At least three weeks notice of a General Meeting (other than an Annual General Meeting) shall be given to every member. At least 5 weeks notice of an Annual General Meeting shall be given to each member (as amended 1983).

c) The Chairman of a General Meeting. who shall be entitled to a casting vote shall be the President, failing whom a member elected by the meeting.

d) Twenty members shall form a quorum, but a general meeting may be held with 16 members if no amendment to the constitution is proposed.

e) Only ordinary members may propose or second nominations and motions or be eligible for office.

f) All motions shall reach the Secretary not less than 5 weeks before the date fixed for a general meeting. All nominations for Secretary, Treasurer and other members of the Committee should reach the Secretary not later than 14 days before the date fixed for an Annual General Meeting. (As amended 1983).

g) Candidates for the Committee shall signify their consent in writing and agree to take part in all the activities of the Club to the best of their ability.

h) Voting shall be of hands or ballot, as circumstances require.

- i) A motion which proposes to add to the rules or strike out any of the rules shall contain a statement to that effect.
- j) Copies of the Agenda and the Accounts shall be in the hands of members at least two weeks before the Annual General Meeting. (As amended 1983).

K) Auditors shall be appointed at each Annual General Meeting.

The Club shall be affiliated to the Ramblers Association (Southern Area) and shall renew yearly subscriptions thereto.